
Office of Prevention & Wellness - Partnerships for Success (PFS) 
SFY 2015 – Phase I: Evaluation & Capacity Building Request for Proposal (RFP) 

Frequently Asked Questions 
 
 
Q: Please confirm the deadline for the Phase I: Evaluation and Capacity Building RFP. The 
announcements lists Monday, November 28, 2014. However, November 28th is a Friday (and 
the Friday after Thanksgiving). Is the deadline actually Monday, December 1, 2014? 
A: The deadline has been extended to Monday, December 1, 2014 

 
Q: The RFP states that the deadline for the proposals is 3:00 p.m. on Monday, Nov. 28, 2014. November 
28 is a Friday. Would you please confirm when the proposals are due? 
A: The deadline has been extended to Monday, December 1, 2014 

 
Q: The RFP also states that the deadline for questions is Monday, November 21, 2014 at 8:00am. 
November 21 is a Friday. Would you please confirm the deadline for questions? 
A: The deadline for questions is Friday, November 21, 2014 
 
Q: Is the Department expecting a budget for only the first year (up to $300,000), or also for years 2-5?  If 
so, would we submit a separate budget form for each year, or a combined one for all years?   
A: The Department is expecting a budget for only the first year (up to $300,000). 


